Rt. 8, Frederick, Md., 2170%
1/22/75

Mr, Jerry Patchen
808 Texas Profeaaional Tower Bldg.,
Houston, Tx, '7'7002

Dear Jerry.

Last night J:lm Lesar's wife heard a brief news item reporting the indictment
of Perqy Forsman, “im phoned ne but I was able to hear nok further report on the
hows stations that can be received here at night. I did tune in on tho end of an
1tem that referred to the Hunt bothers, whether or not more, but heard so little

havenomnfkmwinguhtmromhd.

The edition of the Washington Fost that reeches here carried no story.
I had been led to belleve that the grand jury might report by the 24th.

And I have had a few reports on the Lubbook prooeeding of, I belleve what
took place on the fith,

wehaveb«noutod‘touohtorsolwgldonotknwvhntyoummtinm
1:. whether oxr not Jon is out, eto,

Beager and inoomplete reports can be deceptive and can lead to wrong concludions
and deductions. However, I have a hunch about soversl things that may be in the
works. This, being updated and if you have them or will get them, coples of the
charges arc the reasons I write,

Jim and I remain much too busy. But if you have any plans for getiing near
here any time in the neaxr future, it might be a good idea.

Do the score cards I remember nesd any changing for understanding of the
present and rrobable future game?

Ifthiareportummtoom.lm'tﬂmkotmhtmtundom
for justics and restoring credibility to those lawyers who deserve it, Nok can
I think of anyone more deserving of punialment,

Best regards,

Harold Welsberg



